December &, 20046

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046

Subject: FCC 1D B944%65AGN

Crentlemen:

Please be advised thet the Hewlett-Packard Company FOC 1D: B944965AGN, Ineh® Wireless WiFi Link 495AGN is manufacturcd
for the global market by Intel Corporation but when labeled for marketing in North America (FCC 1T B944965AGN ) the Intel®
Wircless WiFi Link 4%65AGN EEPROM will he flashed at the factory to only operate on these specific channels:

Channels 1-11, 241 2-2462MHx i 02,1 1 bv/p'n mode

Channels 36-64, 3180-33200MHe. in 8021 1o/ mode

Channels 149-165, 5745-5825MHz, in 802.1 1a/n mode

Channcls 38-62, 5190-33100He, in 40MHz “Fat Channcl™ 802,17 [n ovede
Channels 151-159, 5755 -579%5MHe, in 40MHz “Fat Channel™ 802.1 10 mode

This information when fashed into the EEPROM will not be accessible and can not be changed by the end user,

The Intel® Wircless WikFi Link 4965A0M will be calibrated to the following limits at the factory measured with a power meter and
AVErige pOWer sensor, outpel power is ageregate for MIMO:

Channels 1-11 = 15.5dBm in 802.11b/g/n mode MISC Operation and 17.5dBm in MIMO Operation

Channel 36 - 16.5 dBm, 802.1 la mode, 17.5 dB3m in 802.1 In mode, MIS0 Operation and 15.53dBm in MIMO Operation
Channels 40-60 at 17 3dbom. in 8021 1a'n muode MISCO Operation and MIMO Operation

Channel 63 8t 16.5 dBm in 302,118 mode, and 17.5dBm in 802.1 1n mode, MISO and MIMO Operation

Channels 149-165, at 17.5dBm. in 802.11a/n mode MISO and MIMO Operation

Channel 38 at 15.5dBm, in 408Hz “Fat Channel™ $02.1 Lo MISO and MIMO Operation

Channels 46-34 at 17 5dBm. in “Fat Channel™ 802.1 In MISC and MIMO Opcration

Channel 62 al 15.5dBm. in “Fat Channel™ 802_1 1n MISO Operation and  17.5 dBm MIMO Operation

Channels 151 -13% st 17.5dBm, in “Fat Channel” 802. 1 In mode MISO and MIMO Operation

The Intel® Wircless Wiki Link 4963A0N  will not pass functional lests and be shipped from factory if the conducted output power
exceeds the limits [isted above, The end user will not be given the capability to adjust outpur power o exceed the above listed limits.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate 1o contact us at 303-T12-807T

Sincerely, -,

7 e LRI
Robert Paxman [hare

Senior Complianee Engincer
Intel Corporation

Intel Corporation
2111 NE 25" aAve Hillsborn,
OR 97124




